
Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 

Fulton County, GA 

May 19,2015 

Re: #15ITB97138K-DB 
South Fulton Road Resurfacing 

Dear Vendors: 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
#15ITB97138K-DB; South Fulton Road Resurfacing. 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Sincerely, 

7)"",,-..4. ~ ~ 
Darlene A. Banks, APA 
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130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168· Atlanta, GA 30303· (404) 612-5800 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITS 
documents as noted below: 

QUESTION: 
Can the advanced warning signs be on tripods? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes. 

QUESTION: 
In Section 1 page 16 number 9 you have Georgia General Contractors License, we are a 
paving company and would not have this, what do you want us to do? 

RESPONSE: 
General Contractors License is not required. 

QUESTION: 
If it is possible can you add a line item for Traffic Control so we can put are markup on the 
subs, mobilization, and bond in this item? 

RESPONSE: 
No. 

QUESTION: 
We will need RR insurance for this job? 

RESPONSE: 
No, paving will not encroach into the RR right of way. 

QUESTION: 
It states that you will hold 10% retainage. Do to the fact this job is a 3 year job can you 
pay the retainage at the end of each year? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes. 
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QUESTION: 
Y'all stated that the Traffic loops would be done in house in addendum 1. Plus in the 
meeting yesterday there were other items that show up on the bid sheet to be done in 
house. Would the County please consider removing these items from the bid sheet in 
order to get a better bid price and it would help the county know what the real price to 
do this project? 

RESPONSE: 
No. There is a possibility in some cases that the contractor might have to do the items. 

QUESTIONS: 
You have Adjustment of Manholes and water valves, are you only wanting to do it with 
risers? If so, will the county provide the risers while we are paving on the road? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes. The adjustments will be made only with risers. Fulton County will provide the 
risers. 

QUESTION: 
If the Bid Schedule is based on 2015 roads shouldn't the completion date for this project 
be 365 calendar days? In the proposal it reads as if the completion date for the Bid 
Schedule is 1095 calendar days, which would be 365 calendar days each for 2015 + 
2016 +2017. Please clarify. 

RESPONSE: 
THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT HAS BEEN CHANGED TO READ: 
The initial term of the Agreement shall be for a one (1) year term, with two (2), one (1) 
year renewal options. Contractor shall commence the Work within ten calendar days 
after receipt of Notice to Proceed and shall continue the work within the term of the 
Agreement. 

QUESTION: 
What is the Bid Schedule based on? 2015 roads? 2015+2016 roads? 2015+2016+2017 
roads? Please clarify. 

RESPONSE: 
2015 roads. 
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QUESTION: 
Generally a project like this would be priced for 2015 and the contractor would have the 
opportunity to negotiate and renew contracts for each of the following years. Please 
consider. 

RESPONSE: 
Yes. 

QUESTION: 
Will the GDOT Liquid AC Index be used for this project? 

RESPONSE: 
No. 

QUESTION: 
Can Fulton Co. supply the contractors a spread sheet showing the type mixes, depth of 
mixes, patching, leveling and milling for each road? The more information that Fulton 
Co. can give the contractors the better the pricing will be for the project. 

RESPONSE: 
No. 

QUESTION: 
What will be the depth of the patching? 

RESPONSE: 
Four( 4) inches. 

QUESTION: 
What will be the minimum width on the patching? Generally the contractors use a milling 
machine to perform the patching operation and these machines are usually 4' or 6.5' in 
width. If the patch areas are marked smaller than the 4' or 6.5' will the contractor be 
paid for the asphalt placed? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes. 
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QUESTION: 
What roads will the leveling item be used on? 

RESPONSE: 
No specific roads. 

QUESTION: 
Will the leveling be full width leveling or spot leveling? 

RESPONSE: 
Both. 

QUESTION: 
At what depth will the leveling be placed? 

RESPONSE: 
Depth of leveling will vary. 

QUESTION: 
The asphalt items either list with lime or without lime. Generally all GDOT mix has lime 
in it. Please clarify. 

RESPONSE: 
Provide bid for with and without lime. 

QUESTION: 
What roads will the 25mm be placed on? 

RESPONSE: 
No specific roads. 

QUESTION: 
At what depth will the 25mm be placed? 

RESPONSE: 
Depth will vary. 
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QUESTION: 
Will the 25mm be used for 2' widening or full width paving? 

RESPONSE: 
Both. 

QUESTION: 
What roads will the 19mm be placed on? 

RESPONSE: 
No specific roads. 

QUESTION: 
At what depth will the 19mm be placed? 

RESPONSE: 
Depth will vary. 

QUESTION: 
Will the 19mm be used for 2' widening or full width paving? 

RESPONSE: 
Both. 

QUESTION: 
What roads will the 12.5mm be placed on? 

RESPONSE: 
No specific roads. 

QUESTION: 
At what depth will the 12.5mm be placed? 

RESPONSE: 
Depth will vary. 
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QUESTION: 
Will the contractor be required to use a MTV (shuttle buggy) when placing the 12.5mm 
mix? 

RESPONSE: 
No. 

QUESTION: 
What roads will the 9.5mm be placed on? 

RESPONSE: 
No specific roads. 

QUESTION: 
What type 9.5mm will be used on this project? Type 1 or Type 2? 

RESPONSE: 
Both types will be used. 

QUESTION: 
At what depth will the 9.5mm be placed? 

RESPONSE: 
Depth will vary. 

QUESTION: 
Will the contractor be required to perform any shoulder building, grassing, place barrels 
on the shoulders or install Low/Soft Shoulder Signs on this project? 

RESPONSE: 
Only be required to install low/soft shoulder signs as needed. No building of shoulders 
required. 

QUESTION: 
What will be the allowed work hours on this project? 

RESPONSE: 
During daylight hours only, No work on Sundays or at night. 
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QUESTION: 
Please clarify the milling items on the Bid Schedule. 

RESPONSE: 
Item #432-5010 is for widths of six feet or greater. Item #432-5011 is for widths less 
than six feet. 

QUESTION: 
Please clarify the location where each milling item will be used. 

RESPONSE: 
No specific location. 

QUESTION: 
Will the milling items be used for edge milling of full width milling? 

RESPONSE: 
Both. 

QUESTION: 
Fulton Co. has stated in Addendum 1 that the manholes and water valves can be 
adjusted by using risers. In the past Fulton Co. has supplied the risers. Will Fulton Co. 
supply the risers for this project? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes. 

QUESTION: 
Will the contractor be required to mill and or pave into side roads and driveways? 

RESPONSE: 
No side roads, Driveways yes when needed. 

QUESTION: 
Will the contractor be required to post mount the Advanced Warning Signs for each 
road or can the contractor place these signs on tripod stands? 

RESPONSE: 
Signs can be placed on tripod stands. 
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QUESTION: 
Several of the roads have turn lanes on them. Will the contractor be required to mill and 
or pave these turn lanes? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes. 

QUESTION: 
In the proposal Section 8 page 9 it states that the contractor will be only allowed to work 
40 hours per week, five days a week. If the contractor works over 40 hours per week or 
more than five days in a week they will be responsible for any additional expenses 
incurred by Fulton Co. Please clarify. 

RESPONSE: 
No, the Contractor will not be responsible for additional expenses. 

QUESTION: 
Will there be any DBE requirements for this project? 

RESPONSE: 
No. 

QUESTION: 
What will be the cover up time for any milled surfaces? 

RESPONSE: 
Two to three weeks. 

QUESTION: 
Will the prices on the Bid Schedule be for only 2015 or will these prices be held for 2016 
and 2017? 

RESPONSE: 
The Bid Schedule pricing will only be for 2015. With the change in the contract terms, 
pricing for 2016 and 2017 will be determined at the time of renewal, if option is 
exercised by the County. 

NOTE: All questions have been answered; therefore the County will not be 
accepting any more questions for this project. If you do not see your 
question/response, notify me bye-mail. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.2 

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Monday, June 1, 2015@ 11:00 
A.M. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.2, day of _ 
20 . 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 


